From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 12:46 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: Iltem # 8

Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 12:06 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Item # 8

Item # 8: Approval for Provide & Supply of LED TVs
Discussion: -

Decision: The committee approved the procurement of LED TV from M/s Allied Computer Services at

Rs.326,400 inclusive of GST

M/s Allied Computer Services M/s Al-Waqad Enterprises
S. # Description Oty Brand Quoted Brand Rate (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Quoted Brand Rate (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
1 LED - 32 Inch 1 Samsung 32J4003 | Samsung 32J4003 | Rs43,800.00 Rs43,800.00 Samsung 32J4003 | Rs38,750.00 Rs38,750.00
2 LED - 40 Inch 2 |Samsung 40H6300 | Samsung 40H6300 | Rs83,950.00 Rs167,900.00 | Samsung 40H6300 | Rs90,000.00 Rs180,000.00
Samsung H 6400 Rs107.500.00 Rs107.500.00
Samsung J5500 Rs143.750.00 Rs143.750.00
3 LED =48 Inch I |Samsung 48H6300 | Samsung 48H6300 | Rs114,700.00 | Rs114,700.00
Samsung J6300 Rs156,250.00 Rs156,250.00
Total Rs326.400.00 Rs375.000.00
17% GST Inclusive GST Rs63,750.00
Total Amount Rs326,400.00 Rs438.750.00

Attendance:
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Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee




